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White, John

Ma chony g

To: Gillian Mackenzie
Subject: RE: Richards/Duggan

Hi!
Legally | think Mr Horsley has the powers he needs for these statements.
I will 'phone his office. Last week | kept getting an answer machine

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: Gillian Mackenzie Code A
Sent: 26 April 2012 08:32

To: White, John

Subject: Richards/Duggan

| am getting to the point when | feel like putting a firework behind him — either | am right in law or | am not -
will somebody please tell me - particularly in view of this morning’s comments re. the Duggan case. Gillian
With e mails etc. why cannot somebody pick up the phone from Horsley’s office and get a date sorted out.

26/04/2012



